
Ranking
(Not Alphabetical) 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Firm Name Sunshine Cleaning 
Systems, Inc.

Triangle Services of 
Florida, Inc dba 

Triangle Services
SFM Services, Inc. American Facility 

Services, Inc. Chi-Ada Corporation
Owens, Renz & Lee 
Co., Inc. dba Owens 

Realty Services

L&B Janitorial 
Services, Inc.

Cleaning Systems, 
Inc. d/b/a Mirage 

Building 
Maintenance

United Services, Inc. Able Business 
Services, Inc

Questions

1.  Have the vendors 
taken any exceptions to 
the County's Standard 
Terms and Conditions?

NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS

2.  Do the vendors have 
comparable government 
experience?

Charlotte Douglas 
International Airport, 
Broward College

Tampa Internationl 
Airport, Fort Myers 
International Airport - 
Lee County Aviation

Kendall Medical Arts 
Building, Leon Medical 
Miami Center

Sarasota International 
Airport, Texas Facilities 
Commission, City of 
Atlanta

Miami-Dade Public 
Housing, Fulton County 
(Atlanta, GA), Town of 
Miami Lakes

City of Orlando

Subcontractor for 
Broward County 
Governmental Center 
East, Subcontractor for 
Broward County 
Judicial Center

N/A City of Miami Beach

Miami-Dade Water and 
Sewer, City of Miami, 
City of South Miami, 
Miami-Dade County 
Transit

3.  Have the vendors’ 
references been 
checked?

YES                                                    
(Attached)

YES                                                    
(Attached)

YES                                                    
(Attached)

YES                                                    
(Attached)

YES                                                    
(Attached)

YES                                                    
(Attached)

YES                                                    
(Attached)

YES                                                    
(Attached)

YES                                                    
(Attached)

YES                                                    
(Attached)

Three-Question Matrix and Reference Checks
RFP: R2112705P1

Janitorial Services for Various Large County Facilities

Contract #2 - Broward County Main Library
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BPt~ARD 
,":~,~,,: COU NTY 

FLORIDA 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 I Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities 
Reference for: (Name of Firm) Able Business Services, Inc. 
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: Miami-Dade Water & Sewer Department 
Contact NamelTitle: Cheryl Thomas-Hughes / Purchasing Specialist 
Contact E-mail: cthug01@miamidade.gov 
Contact Phone: 786-552-8058 
Name of Referenced Project: Janitorial/Custodial Services 
Contract No. 9562-5/22 
Contract Amount: $92,792,000.00 (Cumulative Amount) - $1,987,942.00 (WAS D's Allocation) 
Date Services Provided: June-18-2012 through Current 

(list date range or date services began until "current") 

D Sub-consultantlSub-contractor Vendor's role in Project: k8J Prime Vendor 
Would you use this vendor again? k8J Yes D No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 
IThe services provided are but not limited to the following; general office cleaning, dusting, emptying 
~nd spot cleaning trash and recycling containers, vacuuming, dusting, cleaning and disinfecting areas 
hroughout the various locations that are consider "hot zones" - where the flow of traffic is extremely 

high with employees and customers. Restocking of paper goods, sweep and mopping non-carpeted 
!Floors, cleaning of windows (inside) and blinds. 

!auarterly and monthly services include carpet shampooing/extractions and spray buff and floor 
burnishing. Also responsible for cleaning & disinfecting shower rooms, fixtures, floors, bathrooms, 
kitchen areas at the water & wastewater treatment plants and some j)um~ stations. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs . 
Excellent Not Applicable I t Satisfactory referenced Vendor: mprovemen 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 
a. Responsive D D k8J D 
b. Accuracy D k8J D D 
c. Deliverables D D [gJ D 

2. Vendor'S Organization 
a. Staff expertise D D k8J D 
b. Professionalism D D k8J D 
c. Turnover D k8J 0 k8J 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project D D IZl D 
b. Deliverables D D IZl D 

IAdditional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 
During the term of this contract up to now, I've received one complaint that was resolved immediately 
by Mr. Berry's staff and it was not due to their error but the error of the end-user at the location that 
~as being serviced (no access to locked office). 

have received nothing but good reports from our users regarding this company. i would highly 
recommend them for consideration for services. Staff is very courteous and professional. 

Jendor-Re erence ven Icallon orm - CIIJS 
:rev 3/2016) A Service of the BrowardCounty Board of County Commissioners 

Excellence in Public.Procui'ement-QurBest. Nothing Less. 
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Reference Verification: R2112705P1 I Janitorial Services for Various Large County Facilities 

References Checked By 
Name: Kevin Bellamy 
DivisionlDepartment: Facilities Management Division 

Title: 
Date of Verification: 
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B. ~RD 
COUNTY 

FLORIDA 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 I Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities 
Reference for: (Name of Firm) Able Business Services, Inc. 
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: Jackson Health System 
Contact Name/Title: Mrs. Nichole Lastra (Manager,Facilities Services) 
Contact E-mail: Nichole.Lastra@jhsmiami.org 
Contact Phone: 786-503-4071 
Name of Referenced Project: 
Contract No. 
Contract Amount: 
Date Services Provided: 

(list date range or date services began until "current") 

D Sub-consultantlSub-contractor Vendor's role in Project: ~ Prime Vendor 
Would you use this vendor again? ~ Yes D No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 
Uanitorial Services and Landscaping Services 

Please rate your experience with the Needs . 
referenced Vendor: Improvement Satisfactory 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

a. Responsive D ~ 
b. Accuracy D ~ 
c. Deliverables D ~ 

2. Vendor's Organization 
a. Staff expertise D ~ 
b. Professionalism D ~ 
c. Turnover D ~ 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project 0 0 
b. Deliverables 0 IZl 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

References Checked By 
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: 

Excellent 

D 
D 
D 

D 
D 
D 

0 
0 

Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: 

Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) 

A Service of the Browarcj,CoullttBo~rdofCounty Commissioners 
Excellence in PublicJ?",cLirem~t!J.·(jurBest. Nothing Less. 

Not Applicable 

D 
D 
D 

D 
D 
D 

0 
0 
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FLORIDA 

Ii 

I 

(list date range or date services began until "current") \-

Vendor's role in Project: ~m~Y.7ndOr 0 Sub-consultanVSub-contractor i 
Would you use this vendor again?I11Yes 0 No If No, please specify in Additional Comni,ents (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Please rate your experience with the Needs • i 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Satisfactory Excellent Not APPj,Cable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

~ dJ a. Responsive 0 0 
b. Accuracy 0 0 re( dJ 
c. Dellverables 0 0 ~ d1 

2. Vendor's Organization ji 
ii 

a. Staff expertise 0 0 ~ 
[] 

b. ProfessIonalism 0 0 OJ 
c. Turnover 0 0 ~ OJ , , 

3. Timeliness of: ~ II 

~ 
I, 

a. Project 0 0 d1 , I 

b. Deliverables 0 0 CD 
i i 

• ; I! 

I, 

3t1~ - S'l2~/70S-

References Checked By 
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: 
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: 

lendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
rev 312016) A Service of the Browar~·~-~!fii:.~oaf(t9tCounty Commissioners 

Excellence In Publio:!!j6'caii~Ji1#1}'j;}(J'Ui'8est. Nothing Less. 

i: 
, ' 

; : 
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Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) 

Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less.
A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 | Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities
Reference for:  (Name of Firm) American Facility Services, Inc.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:  Synovus Bank
Contact Name/Title: Tim Akins / Procurement Manager
Contact E-mail: timakins@synovus.com
Contact Phone: 407-839-6208
Name of Referenced Project: Janitorial Services / 106 Current Synovus locations
Contract No. 
Contract Amount: 
Date Services Provided:  10/2008 until current

(list date range or date services began until “current”) 

Vendor’s role in Project:  Prime Vendor   Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor  
Would you use this vendor again? Yes No    If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 
Description of services provided by Vendor: 
Daily janitorial services to 106 Synovus Bank locations in Georgia, Tennessee, & Florida.

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor: 

Needs 
Improvement Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 
American Facility Services is our largest janitorial services provider and they service about 40% of our 
locations.  Their service has always been high quality.  Their management staff has done an excellent 
job of addressing any issues or concerns that inevitably arise.

References Checked By
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: Contract/Grants Administrator, Senior
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: October 17, 2017
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Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) 

Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less.
A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 | Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities
Reference for:  (Name of Firm) American Facility Services, Inc.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:  Children's Services Council of Palm Beach County
Contact Name/Title: Michael Modica / Head of Facilities
Contact E-mail: michael.modica@cscpbc.org
Contact Phone: 561-202-4445
Name of Referenced Project: 
Contract No. NA
Contract Amount: 60,000-75,000 / annual
Date Services Provided:  1/1/2013 to present

(list date range or date services began until “current”) 

Vendor’s role in Project:  Prime Vendor   Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor  
Would you use this vendor again? Yes No    If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 
Description of services provided by Vendor: 
Nightly custodial / janitorial

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor: 

Needs 
Improvement Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

References Checked By
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: Senior Contracts Grants Administrator
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: October 11, 2017
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Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) 

Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less.
A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 | Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities
Reference for:  (Name of Firm) American Facility Services, Inc.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:  Sarasota County Board of County Commissioners
Contact Name/Title: William Deller, Facilities Supervisor
Contact E-mail: bdeller@scgov.net
Contact Phone: 941-716-1500
Name of Referenced Project: Custodial Services Contract
Contract No. 2017-120
Contract Amount: 2,450,000.00
Date Services Provided:  Oct 2016 to present

(list date range or date services began until “current”) 

Vendor’s role in Project:  Prime Vendor   Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor  
Would you use this vendor again? Yes No    If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 
Description of services provided by Vendor: 
Custodial, cleaning, emergency biohazard clean up, and porter services for zones 2 and 3 in office, 
court, law enforcement, medical (health department), industrial, libraries, and parks, facilities for 
Sarasota County Government. 

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor: 

Needs 
Improvement Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 
As with all services of this nature turn over is in the nature. They have been strong in all of our 
buildings, except the parks where they are struggling a bit to keep consistent services. They are 
willing to meet consistently with my staff and building occupants to resolve problems and the parks 
are being solved, again this comes and goes with turnover and consistent supervision.  Our janitorial/
custodial services have improved with the hiring of this vendor. Chi Ada corp. has downtown high 
rise, zone 1, and is also an excellent vendor so far (FYI). 

References Checked By
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: Contracts Grants Administrator
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: October 19, 2017
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B~;c?WARD 
...... COUNTY 

FLORIDA 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 I Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities 
Reference for: (Name of Firm) Chi-Ada Corporation 
OrganizatlonlFlrm Name providing reference: Miami-Dade County-Dept of Transportation & Public Works 
Contact NamefTitle: Maria E. Corzo, DTPW Property Management Supervisor 
Contact E-mail: mecorzo@miamidade.gov 
Contact Phone: 305-889-6766 
Name of Referenced Project: MDT Metrorail, Metromover Systems, Bus Garages, and Maintenance Bldgs. 
Contract No. RFQ9562-13MDT 
Contract Amount: $477,900 + monthly 
Date Services Provided: May 13, 2013 to present 

(list date range or date services began until "current") 

o Sub-consultanVSub-contractor Vendor's role in Project: ~ Prime Vendor 
Would you use this vendor again? 0 Yes o No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 
~anitorial services to Metrorail and Metromover Stations (including surface parking lots and parking 
~arages), Rail & Mover Maintenance Facilities, Bus Garages, Bus Maintenance 
Facilities and Park and Ride Lots. 

Please rate your experience with the Imp~:::~ent Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable referenced Vendor: 
1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

a. Responsive 0 0 ~ 0 
b. Accuracy 0 ~ 0 0 
c. Deliverables 0 ~ 0 0 

2. Vendor's Organization 
a. Staff expertise 0 ~ 0 0 
b. Professionalism 0 ~ 0 0 
c. Turnover 0 ~ 0 0 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project D D ~ D 
b. Deliverables D 0 ~ D 

omments: 

Hiring decisions are not made at the user's level. The hiring and awarding process is handled by the 
ounty's Procurement Department, through established procedures. As long as the vendor continues 

o be an approved/qualified vendor with the County, the vendor will be allowed to bid in future 
projects. 

endor is responsive, flexible, and accommodating. 

Vendor Reference Verification Form & Bids 
(rev 312016) A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners 

Excellence In Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less. 
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Reference Verification: R2112705P1 I Janitorial Services for Various Large County Facilities 

References Checked By 
Name: Kevin Bellamy 
Division/Department: Facililies Management Division 

Title: 
Date of Verification: 
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Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) 

Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less.
A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 | Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities
Reference for:  (Name of Firm) Chi-Ada Corporation
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:  Department of Real Estate and Asset Management
Contact Name/Title: Jame M. Morehead
Contact E-mail: james.morehead@fultoncountyga.gov
Contact Phone: (404) 612-4446
Name of Referenced Project: Janitorial Services
Contract No. 13ITB87106-MT
Contract Amount: $112,462.00
Date Services Provided:  1 Jan 14--1 Mar 16

(list date range or date services began until “current”) 

Vendor’s role in Project:  Prime Vendor   Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor  
Would you use this vendor again? Yes No    If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 
Description of services provided by Vendor: 
Provided Janitorial Services for various Libraries and Water Resources Facilities located throughout 
Fulton County.

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor: 

Needs 
Improvement Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 
Excellent Company--It was a pleasure working with Mr. Okoro and his Staff.  I'm sure they will provide 
you the same "Premium" service they provided Fulton County.

References Checked By
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: Contracts/Grants Administrator, Senior
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: October 19, 2017

Exhibit 7 
Page 11 of 38



Vendor Referen ce Verification Form 
Sroward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 I Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Faci lit ies 
Reference for: (Name of Firm) Cleaning Systems, Inc. dba Mirage Building Maintenance 

Name of Referenced Project: JM;k<>r;l\\ 5~lViL(J 
Contract N0, 1 1.02 - oo~ 

Date Services Provided ' __ ':L/I(. ( p, pp.; \ 'l Ol"~ __ _ 

(list date range or date services began 

Vendor's role in ProJect : ,gj Prime Vendor 

Would you use this vendor again? !,)iJ Yes 
o Sub-consultantl~ 

o No If No, please 

escriptlon 0 services prOVided y en or: 

flll Scopes of c /e"''':fl,) 
)o(/<-<-r- (VOfYlj reJf-r<>o"'lJ etc. j , 

Please rate your experience with the Needs 
referenced Vendor: Improvement 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

a. Responsive 0 
b. Accuracy 0 
C. Deliverables 0 

2. Vendor's Organization 

a. Staff expertise e 
b. Professional ism 0 
c. Turnover [j 

3. Timelin'8ss of: 

a. Project 0 
b. Deliverables 0 

Satisfactory 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
[j 

0 
0 

rd dltional Comments: (prov ide on addit iona l shee t if needed) 

Robert Walker 
Public Utilities Manager 

City of Hollywood. Florida 
Depanment of Public Util ilies 
Underground Utilities Division 
1715 N. 21st Ave 
roo Bo,229045 
Hollywood, FL 33022·9045 

Excellent Not Applicable 

[lJ 0 
~ 0 
C3l [j 

Dl 0 
5l 0 
~ 0 

l)'!i 0 
D'l 0 

Phone 954-921 -3046 
hx 954-967-4 574 

rawalker@holl),woodR. org 

i f"ic<-II-tn-+ II: Co"IJtii be (Y)ort 

I >u-J,i.eJ ~"J f'rores...l"<l1p.I,~"'" Clt 

,5'<>+:' P,,~J . 
stA.(P 

Ovo): ~ "l­
i ~ ..JJ p·u- b . 

References Checked Sy 
Name' KeVin Be llamy Title. 

Div Is io n/Oepa rtmen~ F ac Il rtres Man a.=.g.::e:.:.m:.:e:.:.n:.:.t .::D:.:.iv:.:.ls::.:l.::o:.:.n ___ --=D::.:a::.:t:.:8..:o"f:.:.V..:e"r:.:.ifi:.:c.::a"ti o::.:n-'--________ _ 

,je'1,j(}, Peference Ve :fica: ~r "'onr . 3;0> 
('e'/3:2016: " ServIce c' ''1e 5rc',';alj County BO:;lrd 1)( Gount;' c.:C""1r'SS ')'1e"i 

;. ' I':' ; 1" i-', w':', , _ , . ::, . f; '.. 
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BR:9WARD 
COUNTY 

rLOAIOA 

Vondor RefererKe V&rilicaVoll Form 
Broward County SoUcila!ion No. and Titl,.: R2112705f' t I Jannorial Services lor Various Large County 

II i 

, 

I "current") 

Ve ndo(s role in Project '0'P'im" yendor [ i SUlJ.-consultan!lSub-contractor 
Would you use this verxlor again7k'i Yes [J No II No, p!ea~e ~pecrfy in Add~ianal Comments (beklw). 
b~siirlption-OJ services provided by vendor; ------------.. ·--·--------··-----·--·······--·1 

~
; _Jd'1n,-f-vy,~1 tS-rt'./I{eS ~ e'> /I L'~ f) ....... .-.-<..~ I 

o ere, t ",.,,<-/ ~-:r . 
-I 

- -------
Please rate your .. xp9rlenC<l with tilt> Needs 

Satisf~ctory 
referenced Vendor: Irnprovement 

1. Vendor s Qu"l<tv of Service 

" Responsive 0 0 
b. A.ccuracy U [J 
c. Deliverab!e5 r-, 0" '" , Voncc(.s Organ ization 

a. Staff expertise ~i 
b. Professionalism 

c_ 
u r-, 

~ 

c . TlJ<nover [J u-, Timeliness of: , Project 0 C 
0, [Jeliv",abJes [J U 

r(jditfo;;;lrC-omm"nb: Iprnv'(!e on "ddlhanari;n"etlf needed) 
, 

! 
I 

Refererxes C~ecked By 
Nome: Kevin Be.amy 
8:·,,~,~.-.':){:~a,~"'.c~ : :-:1~J:~:c~ ~'~:1~.llle""'C",t ::;i',"';~r 

• 

Excell"nt Not Applieabl() 

iJ' c 
0 C 
'" 0 , 

-g: L_ 
.~ 

[J ~ 

0( [; 
z' 

--- , 
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BR crWARD 
COUNTY 

ontract Amount: 
Date Services Provided: 

o Sub-consultanUSub-contractor Vendor's role in Project: ~ Prime Vendor 
Would you use this vendor again? l2:9 Yes o No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below) . 

Description of services provided by en or: r.:...\~ ' " )f /f'" r?tJ ' 
fi C ~I . lfl \ nm~ \ervlce {'- ,V\,~ D t 

bV\\~'I~i \C~~(?1\. bo, OCIv\~ ct~ 0 lr off· rite c irk-\'. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs . 
Excellent Not Applicable 

referenced Vendor: I t Satisfactory mprovemen 
1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy 
c. Deliverables 

2. Vendor's Organization 
a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism 
c. Turnover 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project 
b. Deliverables 

References Checked By 
Name: Kevin Bellamy 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 ~ 
0 gJ 
0 gj 

0 ~ 
0 ~ 
0 ~ 

0 I8l 
0 ~ 

Title: 
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: 

Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners 

Exc!!ollcnce in Public Procuremellt· Our Best. Nothing Less. 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

vp~ 
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B 
FLORIDA 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 I Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities 
Reference for: (Name of Firm) Cleaning Systems, Inc. dba Mirage Building Maintenance 
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: Cleveland Clinic Florida 

Contact NamelTitTe: Annette M. Gadus/Director, Facilities Operations/Security 
Contact E-mail: gadusa@ccf.org 

Contact Phone: Office 954-659-5031 or Cell 954-410-1590 
Name of Referenced Project: Cleveland Clinic Florida Housekeepin /Janitorial Services 

on fact o. 
Contract Amount: $110.000+ per month 
Date Services Provided: 1997 to date 

(list date range or date services began until "current") 

Vendor's role In Project: [g] Prime Vendor 0 Sub-consultantlSub-contractor 
Would you use this vendor again? ~ Yes 0 No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

lDescrlption of services provided by Vendor: 

Handles our housekeeping and janitorial services as follows: 
Cleveland Clinic Florida Outpatient buildings 2950 A and B total sq. ft. 300,000 on our Main Campus 
CCF Hospital 250,000 sq. ft. supplies 50% of our manpower 24-7 to supplement our 50%in-house staff on Main 
Campus. Off site Clinics, Krupa Bldg, Weston Family Health Center, Palm Beach Gardens and Parkland 

Please rate your experience with the Needs 
Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable 

referenced Vendor: Improvement 
1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

a. Responsive 0 0 ~ 0 
b. Accuracy 0 0 0 Ig] 
c. Deliverables D 0 [g] 0 

2. Vendor's Organization 
a. Staff expertise 0 0 ~ 0 
b. Professionalism 0 0 fg) 0 
c. Turnover D 0 [g] 0 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project 0 0 [gJ 0 
b. Dellverables 0 0 ~ 0 

We have found Jim Fischer, President of CSI and his staff to be most responsive to our needs and any and all 
concerns. CSI has been our main contracted vendor since 1997 with the exception of two years due to a temporary 
merger with another hospital system in July, 2001 . When the merger failed, CSI resumed their previous 
housekeeping services which continue to expand as we open more sites. Special events and Construction Cleaning 

References Checked By 
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: 
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: 

Vendor Reference Verification Form· BidS 
(rev 312016) A Sef\lice of the 6roward County Board of County Commissioners 

Exccllenco ill Public ProcurclT/c/ll" Our BC!st NOt/ring Llls:; 
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FLORIDA 

Contact E-mail: 
Contact Phone: 
Name of Referenced Project: 
Contract No. 
Contract Amount: 
Date Services Provided: 

urrent"} 

Vendor's role in Project: [j Prime Vendor 0 Sub-consultanUSub-contractor 
Would you use this vendor again? ~es 0 No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: c ~ u.V\ \ VI) S Q II' V ~ <...-e c: 
Y-¥-e...t..... C(~ w-<..... I { a.s 

fo ( ( O{VJ t'J-'1(A'1 

~0\ k<;. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs 
Satisfactory Excellent 

referenced Vendor: Improvement 
1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

~ a. Responsive 0 0 
b. Accuracy 0 0 ~ 
c. Deliverables 0 0 0 

2. Vendor's Organization 

~ a. Staff expertise 0 0 
b. Professionalism 0 0 ~ c. Turnover 0 0 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project 0 0 g 
b. Deliverables 0 0 

IAdditional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

References Checked By 
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title :~ 
Division/Department: Facil ities Management Division Date of Verification: 

Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) 

A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners 
Excellence in PublIc Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less. 

Not Applicable 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
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173211-00

$4480.00

June 2016-Current

BR }.WARD 
'. COUNTY 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 I Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities 
Relerence lor: (Name of Firm) Cleaning Systems, Inc. dba Mirage Building Maintenance 
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: ;?1/!ft9-rT7, oLr~- Qt:;J?A-/Z71rf:A/! 

ontact amefTitle: ~X:V::YL W/ (( {fI-rr?~ / (! H{I=cT- if ;;::lJuQ£"" 

Name of Referenced ProJect: 
Contract No. 
Contract Amount: 
Date Services Provided: 

(list date range or date services began until "current") 

o Sub-consultantiSub-contractor Vendor's role in Project: 0 Prime Vendor 
Would you use this vendor again?Ri Yes o No If No, please specify in Additional Co 

escriptlon 0 servIces provIde by en or: 

- ~&<../RC- /2 X7ZR.d,tl.-(.... c;;i-n; / 77>~;/I-c... .5.E,42.uic£S 

- (liJYYJfUfE- ~(//~z..O/1Jff'£-'!V7K- &.ev;ccs 

Please rate your experience with the Needs 
Satisfactory Excellent 

referenced Vendor: Improvement 
Not I 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

a. Responsive 0 0 BI 
b. Accuracy 0 0 0 
c. Deliverables 0 0 0 

2. Vendor's Organization 
a. Siaft expertise 0 0 g) 
b. Professionalism 0 0 ~ 
c. Turnover 0 0 0 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project 0 C ~ 
b. Deliverables C C rz 

ddltiona Comments: (provide on additiona s eet it needed) 

DEXTER M. WILLIAMS 
CHIEF OF POLICE 

IiJ 954.602.4400 
D 954.602.3798 

dWiJliams@miramarpd.org 

MIRAMAR POLICE DEPARTMENT 
11765 City Hall Promenade I MiraffiClr, Ft 33025 

www.rniramarpd.org 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
c 
c 

NOllie il-oCJi77or1/TL · Sxc£U-&.i; SbZ<//cES fo>L #t..L.. ~CL 
j7i-c;"iTlc"S_ 

References Checked By 
Name. Kevin Bellamy Title · 
Division/Department: F acilities Manage':l_~_n_t_D_I_·v_is_io_n _____ D_a_t_e_o_f_V_e_rif_ic_a_t_io_n_· __________ _ 

Vendor Reference Verification Form· Bids 
(re') 312016j A Service of Ihe Sroward County Board of County ComfT\ISSloners 

C\Cr:;.,'!cIl,;:p i'.' r~II;IIC r:::r·c;;rf")L,'f'· - 001' B~ ~t i.'r·f;-Irf'f) 1. 
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Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) 

Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less.
A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 | Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities
Reference for:  (Name of Firm) L&B Janitorial Services, Inc.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:  
Contact Name/Title: 
Contact E-mail: 
Contact Phone:
Name of Referenced Project: 
Contract No. 
Contract Amount: 
Date Services Provided:  

(list date range or date services began until “current”) 

Vendor’s role in Project:  Prime Vendor   Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor  
Would you use this vendor again? Yes No    If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 
Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor: 

Needs 
Improvement Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

References Checked By
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title:
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification:

Sunshine Cleaning Systems, Inc
Randy Kierce, Chief Operating Officer

Randy@sunclean.com
954-772-0884

Broward College
NA

1.2 Million
February 2016 to present

x
x

L&B provides custodial labor as subcontractor on this account.

x
x
x

x
x
x

x
x

L&B has met and continues to meet the requirements of contract for Sunshine. 
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F L OR I DA 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 I Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities 
Reference for: (Name of Firm) L&B Janitorial Services, Inc. 
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Contact NamelTitle: £RN '" 71t:EIlk'$ r- (.'..t71 

ontact ·mall: . r ~ b. I (:, a vi;; , tl 

Name of Referenced l"Oie ": 
Contract No. 

o Sub·consuUanVSub·oon tractor Vendor's role in Project: ~me Vendor 
Would you use this vendor again? [i}'fes o No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

escrlptlon 0 services provi e y en or: 

-r7!v /,w:I.,Il../ c: ~./.5 J~ 'kA-'~-< riLL S ~l.~~;V?J? c . ....,. 4.e/.-4?I ~4.6/y d / e!;{,,/V,IV 

Ifll t!f I'v,z., ,t?"'cJl7i"V t!..."'?L-c. s; H~"'" ,f / ~;#7,~ &6 3 a"""" ~/1?//I'~ #-Y 
~ r~,K:d4.s . .:~W'~t£,~f?JfLI,tj~Z/:;;'~~7 ~"'- ~ur 

/ 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable 
referenced Vendor: Improvement 
1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

a. Responsive 0 0 
b. Accuracy 0 0 
c. Deliverables 0 0 

2. Vendor's Organization 
a. Staff expertise 0 0 
b. Professionalism 0 0 
c. Turnover 0 0 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project 0 0 
b. Deliverables 0 0 

AaOltlonal l,;omments: {provlae on aaaltional sneet IT neeaeal 

References Checked By 
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: 
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: 

Vendor Roference Verifi cation Form · Bids 
(rev 3/2016) A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners 

Elfcellence in Public Procur.menr · Our Besl. Nothing Less. 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

Exhibit 7 
Page 20 of 38

kbellamy
Text Box
Senior Contracts/Grants Admin.

kbellamy
Text Box
10/16/17



B~~WVARD 
COUNTY 

FLORIDA 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 I Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities 
Reference for: (Name of Firm) L&B Janitorial Services, Inc. 

Name of Referenced Project: 5 c..0 F"<'\-r UN-.Q.. \" e. f (Y' Or>c--..Q.. ON>.- ~ 
Contract No. 
contract Amount: -:f., 0 lo , L 0-0 
Date ::iervlces I-'rovlded: 

(lis date r nge or date services began until "current") 

Vendor's role in Project: 0 Prime Vendor ~ Sub-consultanUSub-contractor 
Would you use this vendor again?~Yes 0 No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

pescnpbon of services provided by Vendor: 

·SD..,,·,ton oJL 

Please rate your experience with the Needs 
Satisfactory Excellent 

referenced Vendor: Improvement 
1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

a. Responsive 0 k 0 
b. Accuracy 0 0 13-
c. Deliverables 0 0 .5J 

2. Vendor's Organization 
a. Staff expertise 0 0 ~ 
b. Professionalism 0 0 ~ 
c. Turnover 0 0 c;;;r 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project 0 0 )3" 
b. Deliverables 0 0 .8f 

~:;~o"~;r"h~ ~ ~ 
GJ:>Dvct- " r WD~ I 

References Checked By 
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: 
DivisionlDepartment: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: 

Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/201 6) A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners 

Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less. 

Not Applicable 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

~~ 
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Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) 

Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less.
A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 | Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities
Reference for:  (Name of Firm) Owens, Renz & Lee Co., Inc. dba Owens Realty Services
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:  City of Orlando - Orlando City Hall
Contact Name/Title: Laurie Botts, Real Estate Division Manager
Contact E-mail: laurie.botts@cityoforlando.net
Contact Phone: 407.246.2653
Name of Referenced Project: Property Management Services for the Orlando City Hall, Orlando, FL
Contract No. RFP# 12-0371-DB
Contract Amount: $1.6M
Date Services Provided:  2007 - 2018 with two additional 24 month renewal options

(list date range or date services began until “current”) 

Vendor’s role in Project:  Prime Vendor   Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor  
Would you use this vendor again? Yes No    If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 
Description of services provided by Vendor: 
Owens Realty Services provides comprehensive management, maintenance, janitorial, and postal 
services for the 250,000 city hall facility.  Cleaning utilizing Green Seal Certified Cleaning Chemicals, 
Low-Impact cleaning Equipment, Single Stream Recycling, High Performance Cleaning Program 
utilizing LEED v4 standards. Owens Realty Services earned the Building Owners and Managers 
Association's - Orlando Region - Office Building of the Year Award in 2012.  Judge's comments 
included ... "multi corridors had excellent maintenance ... security & life safety features [are] 
excellent."

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor: 

Needs 
Improvement Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 
Owens provides professional management support for Orlando City Hall.  We are completely happy 
with their services and extended their contract again for the maximum period allowed.  I believe you 
will find them to be responsive to your requests and professionally manage all aspects of their 
contract.  Please feel free to call if you need additional information.  Laurie Botts 407-246-2653.  
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Page 24 of 38



Reference Verification: R2112705P1 | Janitorial Services for Various Large County Facilities

References Checked By
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: Contracts Grants Administrator
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: October 17, 2017
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BR WARD 
FLORIDA 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R21 12705P1-01 -01 I Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities 
Reference for: (Name of Firm) SFM Services, Inc. 
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: en. 
Contact Name Itle: b-i ("CI...... ~( ra 

Contact Phone: -:::4'6(P s-a, Co -=t-y 95> 
Name of Referenced Project: ~ ~r \ 0-\ Sev-v \ c..e_..5 
Contract No. \J IF\ 
Contract Amount: ro'i. "\\> ~ )DcY::::; ~ 

Date Services Provid d: &0 \ \ - ~rre...v-'\=:t 

(list date range or date services began until "currentn
) 

o Sub-consultantlSub-contractor Vendor's role in Project: l'8L Prime Vendor 
Would you use this vendor again? c;tYes o No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Please rate your experience with the Needs . 
I t SatIsfactory Excellent 

referenced Vendor: 
1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

a. Responsive 

b. Accuracy 
c. Deliverables 

2. Vendor's Organization 
a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism 
c. Turnover 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project 
b. Deliverables 

References Checked By 
Name: 
Division/Department: 

Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) 

mprov emen 

0 0 ~ 
0 0 ~ 
0 0 t21 

0 0 i 0 0 
0 0 ~ 

0 0 ;KJ 
0 0 0' 

Title : 
Date of Verification: 

A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners 
Excellence /lJ Public Pro{;urem-'Jnr - Our e.·s NOil -. -c" 

Not Applicable 

.0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
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bescription of services provided by Vendor: 
Veo•-de,fr-- ( Ve.o--,  c---, 

ev-) (Jo es   . 

Contract No. 
Contract Amount: 
Date Services Provided: 

(list date range or date services began until "current") 

Vendor's role in Project:  2  Prime Vendor E: Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor 
Would you use this vendor again? Yes 0 No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Please rate your experience with the Needs 
referenced Vendor: Improvement Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Seivice 
a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy 
c. Deliverables 

2 Vendor's Organization 
a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism 
c. Turnover 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project 
b. Deliverables 

E 0  
0 0 0 
0 E "E' 0 

0 0 Ei El 
E CI ii. 0 
0 0 E Ci 

El El EF; 
1-21 El 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

\l'eDAE) - I s et,  3 dSc 

w-e k/Qtie L) Se  

osk   

en es Ca(eld%L) I vl 
Name: Title: 

Division/Department: Date of Verification: 

ki C-2-41-C 43.*--1 8_ Vek\d-ei 
1"-)Q.4-74-7---4----  • 

FLORIDA 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1-01-01 I Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities  
Reference for: (Name of Firm) SF11/1 Services, Inc. 
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:  et_i_e  i-Leet)  .._c_____ e  ÷ Deo& opmei-? _€ 
Contact Name/Tale:  \fraki •e-i r-e-ve-2- 1 .69,--t2pe•-----, r--1...4-„-eil---- 
Contact E-mail: :( (•  
Contact Phone: I  
Name of Referenced Project: 

Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 312016) A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners 

E,xeellence t 1:1t,blir: Proctirertvar -Our Sest. 
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Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) 

Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less.
A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1-01-01 l Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities
Reference for:  (Name of Firm) Sunshine Cleaning Services
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:  CLT Airport
Contact Name/Title: Kevin Lynch/ Facility Services Manager
Contact E-mail: kmlynch@cltairport.com
Contact Phone: 704-359-1905
Name of Referenced Project: Janitoral and Terrazzo Maintenance
Contract No. 201500116/ 1301017
Contract Amount: $9,700,000/ $520,000 per year
Date Services Provided:  2009- current

(list date range or date services began until “current”) 

Vendor’s role in Project:  Prime Vendor   Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor  
Would you use this vendor again? Yes No    If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 
Description of services provided by Vendor: 
Janitorial and Terrazzo Maintenance Services.

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor: 

Needs 
Improvement Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 
Very pleased with all aspects

References Checked By
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: Senior Contracts Grants Administrator
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: September 29, 2017
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Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) 

Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less.
A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 | Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities
Reference for:  (Name of Firm) Sunshine Cleaning Systems, Inc.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:  Palm Beach International Airport
Contact Name/Title: Richard A. Roberts C.E.H. Contract Coordinator
Contact E-mail: rick.roberts@pbia.org
Contact Phone: 561-471-7465
Name of Referenced Project: Janitorial Services at PBIA
Contract No. 11/052/LM
Contract Amount: 2.9 million a year
Date Services Provided:  11-1-11 thru 09-30-17

(list date range or date services began until “current”) 

Vendor’s role in Project:  Prime Vendor   Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor  
Would you use this vendor again? Yes No    If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 
Description of services provided by Vendor: 
Provided complete custodial services for the airport and parking garages.

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor: 

Needs 
Improvement Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 
Sunshine worked here for 6 years and done and excellent job keeping the Palm Beach International 
Airport to our high standards over the last 6 years. I would highly recommend sunshine for any type 
cleaning work you need done and done right.

References Checked By
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: Contracts Grants Administrator
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: October 12, 2017
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Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) 

Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less.
A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1-01-01 l Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities
Reference for:  (Name of Firm) Triangle Services of Florida, Inc.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:  Lee County Port Authority / Southwest FL International Airport
Contact Name/Title: Jeffrey C. Gray, A.A.E., Director of Contracts
Contact E-mail: jcgray@flylcpa.com
Contact Phone: 239-590-4705
Name of Referenced Project: Janitorial Routine and Project Services for the Lee County Port Authority
Contract No. LCPA Contract #6467
Contract Amount: $6,237,999 for FY17/18, approximately $30 Million over the five (5) year contract term  
Date Services Provided:  October 1, 2013 to September 30, 2018 (Four year extension in process thru 2022))

(list date range or date services began until “current”) 

Vendor’s role in Project:  Prime Vendor   Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor  
Would you use this vendor again? Yes No    If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 
Description of services provided by Vendor: 
Triangle Services furnishes comprehensive routine janitorial services at the Southwest Florida Int'l 
Airport in Fort Myers, FL, on a 24/7/365 basis.  They also furnish and manage a wide range of project 
cleaning and maintenance services to include windows, carpets, hard surface floors, and high access 
area cleaning.  They also furnish cleaning/project services at the Base Operations FBO at Page Field.   

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor: 

Needs 
Improvement Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 
Triangle has furnished consistent, reliable, exemplary janitorial routine and project services for 18 
years for the LCPA, and we have found them to be responsive, highly qualified, and professional.  
They have an excellent organizational culture that promotes a team-oriented environment for their 
cleaning operation at our airports, and recommend their services at your facility.  See attached letter.

References Checked By
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: Senior Contracts Grants Administrator
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: September 28, 2017

Exhibit 7 
Page 30 of 38



Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) 

Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less.
A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 | Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities
Reference for:  (Name of Firm) Triangle Services of Florida, Inc dba Triangle Services
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:  Brooklyn Law School
Contact Name/Title: Salvatore S. DeCandia, Facilities Manager
Contact E-mail: salvatore.decandia@brooklaw.edu
Contact Phone: (718) 780-0677
Name of Referenced Project: Brooklyn Law School
Contract No. 
Contract Amount: 
Date Services Provided:  

(list date range or date services began until “current”) 

Vendor’s role in Project:  Prime Vendor   Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor  
Would you use this vendor again? Yes No    If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 
Description of services provided by Vendor: 
Responsible for daily cleaning of entire school building, including all classrooms, restrooms, public 
hallways, elevators, lobbies, staircases, main lobby.

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor: 

Needs 
Improvement Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

References Checked By
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: Contracts Grants Administrator
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: October 16, 2017
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Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) 

Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less.
A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 | Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities
Reference for:  (Name of Firm) Triangle Services of Florida, Inc dba Triangle Services
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:  Metropolitan State University
Contact Name/Title: Chris Maas / Director of Facilities
Contact E-mail: christopher.maas@metrostate.edu
Contact Phone: 651-793-1711
Name of Referenced Project: Metropolitan State University Janitorial Services contract
Contract No. 
Contract Amount: $1,760,682.05
Date Services Provided:  July 1st, 2017 - June 30th, 2020

(list date range or date services began until “current”) 

Vendor’s role in Project:  Prime Vendor   Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor  
Would you use this vendor again? Yes No    If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 
Description of services provided by Vendor: 
Triangle Services provides Janitorial Services and event services for Metropolitan State University St. 
Paul Campus. The campus is approximately 800,000 square feet and operates 7 days a week from 
6:00am to 11:00pm. Triangle Services provides day porter services, janitorial services and also daily 
event set-ups and take downs that take place on campus.  

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor: 

Needs 
Improvement Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables
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Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 
Triangle Services has been the primary janitorial services vendor for the campus for approximately 20 
years.  Not only has Triangle been able to perform quality services for that many years but has also 
been able to retain many of the same employees in which provides a continuity of operations that is 
second to none.  
 
Metropolitan State is located within the Dayton's Bluff community and serves a very diverse 
population. Triangle Services staff is always very kind, polite, detail oriented, professional and 
provides prompt response to any issue that may come up day or night. 
 
Triangle Services management is also very customer focused and pro-active in providing daily and 
weekly account updates and providing value added solutions. Metropolitan State University values its 
relationships with all vendors and would highly recommend Triangle Services as being a long term 
partner.  
 
   
 

References Checked By
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: Contracts Grants Administrator
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: October 19, 2017
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Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) 

Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less.
A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1-01-01 l Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities
Reference for:  (Name of Firm) United Services
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:  NJIT
Contact Name/Title: Charles Nieves Director of Facilities Services
Contact E-mail: Charlie.nieves@njit.edu
Contact Phone: (973) 596-5721
Name of Referenced Project: 
Contract No. 
Contract Amount: In excess of one million dollars per fiscal year. 
Date Services Provided:  Services began in 2000 and continues to this date.

(list date range or date services began until “current”) 

Vendor’s role in Project:  Prime Vendor   Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor  
Would you use this vendor again? Yes No    If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 
Description of services provided by Vendor: 
United Services provides building maintenance services to our 45 acre campus.  United Services 
provides specialized floor care, residence hall cleaning, window cleaning, loading dock sanitizing, 
pressure washing sidewalks, parking lots and garages, commercial kitchen equipment cleaning, event 
set ups, emergency clean up.  

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor: 

Needs 
Improvement Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 
United Services has become a part of the NJIT TEAM.  While they're a third party vendor they have 
become part of our TEAM.  I can call on their services at anytime and know I can rely on them to 
deliver a high level of response.  I have used them during Hurricane Sandy emergency clean up and 
for post construction clean up of ALL new buildings and athletic facilities. In my role I don't have the 
time to bring vendors in more than once to complete a job, so I need vendors that understand my level 
of expectation, and can accomplish all work to meet those standards.  Working at a university has 
become a very competitive business, so we need our facilities to look their best at all times.   
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References Checked By
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: Senior Contracts Grants Administrator
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: September 26, 2017
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Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) 

Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less.
A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1-01-01 l Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities
Reference for:  (Name of Firm) United Services Inc
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:  Coccia Realty
Contact Name/Title: Jan Kwapniewski
Contact E-mail: john@mycoccia.com
Contact Phone: 201-997-7000
Name of Referenced Project: Class A Building & Multiple ancillary and other buildings 
Contract No. n/a
Contract Amount: $900,000 annually
Date Services Provided:  from Februaly 2012 to present

(list date range or date services began until “current”) 

Vendor’s role in Project:  Prime Vendor   Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor  
Would you use this vendor again? Yes No    If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 
Description of services provided by Vendor: 
Complete janitorial services, inside and out. In addition: Snow removal, de icing, power washing, 
window cleaning, Air Duct cleaning, replacement of lights, filters, air fresheners,  and other 
consumables. 

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor: 

Needs 
Improvement Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 
I fully recommend Ray Pardo and his team at United Services. 

References Checked By
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: Senior Contracts Grants Administrator
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: 9-27-17
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Kevin Bellamy

Facilities Management Division

Senior Contracts/Grants Admin.
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Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) 

Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less.
A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1-01-01 l Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities
Reference for:  (Name of Firm) Miami Design District Associates 
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: Miami Design District Associates
Contact Name/Title: Christina Napoliello - Assistant General Manager
Contact E-mail: Christina@designdistrict.net
Contact Phone: 305-722-7100
Name of Referenced Project: Miami Design District
Contract No. 
Contract Amount: $40,000/Week
Date Services Provided: Current

(list date range or date services began until “current”) 

Vendor’s role in Project: Prime Vendor   Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes No    If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 
Description of services provided by Vendor: 
USI provides janitorial services to our properties, we have a luxury retail shopping center and 
commercial buildings. They clean interior and exterior as well as pressure wash and work events as 
needed.

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor: 

Needs
Improvement Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 
I would recommend USI to Broward County. 

References Checked By
Name: Title:
Division/Department: Date of Verification:

Kevin Bellamy
Facilities Management Division

Senior Contracts/Grants Admin.
9/27/17

United Services
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